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3/31/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SDB2388K (06471035365G)
oD
Nov 3 2019 10:55AM
[KOH NAN YANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Reply | Reply AII_| Mark as I:Inread | Print Messa_ge.l’- Delete Message_I_Furward | - - -
From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), senton 31/03/2020 17:18 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject

Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SDB2388K - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

Maintained:Paint coating invoice before and after?

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - -
There are no documents.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1657689&iDomainld=11&0bjld=1...  1/2




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Kee Siang,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 13 January 2020 10:23 AM

Premiumauto Claims; SUR

(nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg); (boojohnny@gmail.com)
RE: SDB 2388K-DOA: 3/11/2019 (AIG OD)

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDB 2388K, (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company

before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 6:15 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDB 2388K-DOA: 3/11/2019 (AIG OD)

lgnored ©

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (seg no 198502271}

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 68411183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclose jts contents or any attac hment to any other person, Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 4:35 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDB 2388K-DOA: 3/11/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Kee Siang,

Please ignore the email.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 4:21 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDB 2388K-DOA: 3/11/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Kee Siang,

Insurance cert and driving licensed?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:43 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: SDB 2388K-DOA: 3/11/2019 (AIG 0oD)

Dear Kee Siang,

[nsurance cert and driving licensed?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



1/13/2020 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SDB2388K (06471035365G)
oD
Nov 3 2019 10:55AM
[KOH NAN YANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| Reply_l Reply AIII Mark as UnreadJ Print MessageJ Delete Message | Forwaﬂ o o -

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 13/01/2020 09:50 AM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$1722.00) - SDB2388K - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

Approved:1722.00:Re-inspection for damaged and supplementary parts required with CLEAR photos in Merimen.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - ) - - L

There are no documents, |

https:i!singapore.mar1men.com.-'claims.-'lndex,cfm?fusebox=SVCmaiI&fuseactinn=dsp_view&mode= 1&iinboxid=1614329&iDomainld=11&i0bjld=1...  1/2




1/8/2020

Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCltrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reg.No:199607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
AIG Building
78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120

Attn:  Azlan, Syazairdina

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Date:

08 Jan 2020

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SDB2388K
Make : AUDI AB

Assignment Date  : 07/01/2020
Date of Inspection :07/01/2020

Accident Date - 03/11/2019
Policy No. : 2100503499-02
Excess : $$0.00

Est. Duration of Repair  :3.00

Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

( X)

:S$
:S$
:S%
:S%

:S$

:S%
5%
:S$
:S$
:S$

7,506.00
1,722.00

0.00
1,722.00

126,000.00
71,103.00

54,897.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=M TRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=28&caseid =883699&extid=3279858&adjcu...

n



> Back to OneMotoring

.Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximurn Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
0292

SDB2388K

No

08 Jan 2020

AUDI

A6 1.8 TFSI ULTRA (P1) (NAV)
Black

2016

CYG017660
WAUZZZ4G2HN061225
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$40,460.00

21 Mar 2017

21 Mar 2017

0

$43,644.00

Yes
20 Mar 2027
$32,733.00

20 Mar 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$53,300.00

$38,370.00

$71,103.00

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

S\ehicle Owiial ICL

Owner ID Type Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D 029Z

Ly e e

Vehicle No SDB238BK

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Jan 2020

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: A6 LB TFSI ULTRA (PI) (NAV)
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year; 2016

Engine Na CYGO017660

Chassis No WAUZZZ4G2HN061225
Maximum Power Output 140.0 kW (187 bhp)
Open Market Value: $40,460,00

Original Registration Date: 21 Mar 2017

First Registration Date: 21 Mar 2017

Transter Count 0

Actual ARF Paid: $43,644.00

ntcnded PARERERS

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Mar 2027

PARF Rebate Amount $32,733.00

nténded COE REBH|

CQOE Expiry Date: 20 Mar 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $53,300.00

COE Rebate Amount $38,384.00

Total Rebate Amount $71,117.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jan 2020

OK
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Co. Aoy NoID100G40AM | Copynghl © 2018 AIG Asis Pacific irsutsnce P Lid.

Name of Policyholder : KOH NAN YANG Vehicle No. : SDB2388K

Period of Insurance : 21 Mar 2019 To 20 Mar 2020 Policy No. : 2100503499-02
Engine No. : CYG017660 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZ4G2HNDO61225 Issued Date : 14 Mar 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model : AUDI A6 1.8 TFSI ULTRA
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,798.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction . NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Enlitled to Drive* :
a) The Policyholder
&) Any other person who I8 griving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission
This Policy will y tha Policy of any driver anly if ha/she meets the specified age condition

You have lo pay an scditonal sum of $3,000 ss “Inexperienced Driver Excess”™ [MDR"} if You are o Your Authorised Driver (named or unnamed) has less than 2 years’ driving axperience

Age Condition : 40 years old and above
Limitation as to use®
Use only for social, and and for the Policyhoiders business. This Policy does not cover use for hire or reward, driving tullon, anving test, recing, pacs-mang, relability tnal or

spaadtnstng m.wmgoofmduulhnlﬁmmmhmom\umlmm«mmn«uuhmmﬂinmﬁmmmMWTm

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional
* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Moler Viehiclas (Third-Party Risks and Compensalion) Act (Cap. 189) and Seclion 85 of the Road Transport AcL 1957 (Malaysia). are nol 1o be
included under Mese headings.

EXCESS
i

Section 1
| Fire - 50 Own Damage - $800 Theft - $0 Fiood Cover - $0

| Section 2
Property Damage - $0

Windscreen ; 5100

I Named Driver and Excess (where appiicable)
| KOH NAN YANG - $800 (Own Damage)
!
APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)
|

1.Audi Customer Service Centsr Add 55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408669 63662323

For ofher Reporting C G Authonsed Repairers, please contact our 24-hour acadent emergency hotline st +85 5338 6200. Alternatively, you may refer to AIG websits www.sig.com sg
uuusuuehum Simply search and download “AIG SG* from (Tunes or Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

IVWe hereby cattity that the policy to which tis Certificata of Insurance relates is issued in with the pr of the Mator Viehicles(Thard Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 188), Part IV of
the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) and Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks) Rules, 1553 (Malaysla),

0504125220 ‘;3\4‘
PREMIUM LEASING - MH

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE T
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MPA119145758-01 / Premium Automobiles Pte Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/11/2012 1416
SUBMITTED BY Tony Foong Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

04/11/2019 14:16

03/11/2019 10:55

ABUNDANT GRACE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SDB2388K

KOH NAN YANG

SXXXX029Z
NICKJOY@SINGNET.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-82283712
OFFICE-82283712

AUDI
AB 1.8 TFSI S TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100503499-02

KOH NAN YANG
SXXXX029Z

26/11/1969

INDOOR

17/03/1992

27 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82283712

OFFICE-82283712
NICKJOY@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Woas there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

35 KOVAN ROAD
#12-43

545019
NO
OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

SENGKANG NPC

ROAD: 2 SENGKANG SQUARE #01-02 , POSTCODE: 545025 , COUNTRY:

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES

YES

NO

SMC3399K
PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 20



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Please teport correctly the detalls of the aceident to speed Up the claims process

L]

Thit Farm must be completed

information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of matenial
facts may aliow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The (1sue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 15 not an admisson of policy lability on the part of the insurance
compRnies

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 4 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avatlable aforesaid

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
t understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

L]

(b)

(c)

(e}

My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA®) may/are permitted to collect. use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (colisctively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s] who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
wmctmmwmmWm{mmsmamm‘mmwmsi
of

(1) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the acoident and/or my claims;
{ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (inchuding the malling of correspondente, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well 2s on the .
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”)

all insuretls) who hive insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted

to collect, use. disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one of more of the above Purposes, and

my Personal information may/tan be distiosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers of
agentsiincdluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outssde of Simgapore, for one or more of the above Purpases

my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.
the information so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling of managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies ss reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Driver's Signsture amﬁm Centre Pemmei’l Sgnature
(i driver is not 1the poficyholder] Mame  any Fae
Date & Time: NFUC /FIN No. f: y VT

Page 4 of 20



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

4, ﬁ Pk

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I/We deare the lmi’mng particulars are true in every respect
b |
- & "

4D}

I"ﬂFt'(ﬂDi’iH s Sqr-nufi_

Driver's Signature
Digte & Time | [t dtwet 11 nat the palicynoloes )
Date & Time

i

T
% ~
oA
@9
< ™
;,_ o
~

n:pomn-‘ C_eﬂlte Personnel’s Signature
Name ‘ f | h\'
KRRIC/HIN No ©

{ﬁ;l-"rﬂl‘l' Tx
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Accident Photo

20191103 1105421 PF
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Police Report

SINGAPORE LAY ORI

POLICE FORCE 20111042031

Poica Blsticn Of Orgin Voll
Sengkang NF C Repart Mo TR201991 04205
Z Sangkang Square #)1-02 SINGAPCRE

545025

Te: No TBD)-343 BEGR

REFORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

DateTime Report Made:
04192018 111

| Vide Report No Stabon Diary No..
16

Name of Informant. Agdress:

KOH NAN YﬁNG 35 KOVAN ROAD #12-43 SINGAPORE 545019
ID Type / ID Na. ' Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S68420267 ~ HomaiOffice. Mabie: 82283712
Natanalily Ernail il

SINGAPORE CITIZEN -

Sex: Ags Dale of Bith: | Type of Irformant

Mals 40 26111889 “ehicle Cramner

Race: Languape: Inetitution / Schoal Name
Chnese English |

Ocsupation: Drwvng Licence Infarmation

Self employed Class Date of Expiry:

Type of Locatian:

Location

Along Road 1 I
JALAN KAYL
Ingide Carpark of Abundan! Grace Prestyterian Crwch Jocated at 240 Jin sauT Sinpapore 759454
Wesather Rosd Surface Roas Spesd Lirit:
Clear Diry
Traflic Flow. Trar'ic Control: | Traffic Valume:
One Way | Nt Controled _No Traffic )
| Type of Callisian; Anyare conveyed by

' Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehce ambuance.
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Police Report

SINGAPORE IR

POLICE FORCE T2 6 1 10423
Zm3

Pziice Station Of Qrigin
Sengkang NP C Hepat Mo To01E! 1046001
Z Sengkang Sguare #01-02 SINGAFPORE

545025 CONTINGATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1830-343 £985

Brief Dedails,
On 03/ /2012 at anout 0830hrs, | ast packed my vehick SDB2388K at the carpark of Abundan! Grace

Presbylerian Church located sl 249 Jin K&y Singapore 798464 Fodowing which | weat 1o attend
SEONCE,

Cn the same day afle- attending the servics, | werr back to my vehicle and dscoverad there was 3 hit
and nn accident As such | want 1o retieve my In car camers ang manzged 1o have the registration

number of the vehcls SMC3305K.

No one was inured and no gevernment property damaged My vehicle suffered crack at the lowar frone
oumpar,

The hit and run accident was captured an my In Car camera
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Police Report

SINGAPDRE
POLICE PORCE R T

! TR0 B 10451034

Palice Statisn Of Qrigin: 3003
Sergkang NP C Regwort o, TIZ0T01 10472031
2 Sengkang Square 80702 SINGAPORE

545025 CONTINUATICN CF REPORT

Tal No. 1800-343 a65g

Sketch Plan
Informant is ned abia w0 provide sketen plan

IMPORTANT Pease atiach a “&py of yaur vehicle's Insurance Cerlificale to this fepart If you don'l have
the cantificate with you now, glease fax a v 1o 65474885 slaling the report number as reference

Signature Of Officar Resording The Ragir
F/

Staff Sgt CHEE SI'WE|, FELIX / 4
Signature Of Inte prater. ~ ‘CaleTime: i
Not apglicatie D&M 172018 1111

CaseMicabion Of Cass.
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Price quotation for Titanium Coating

UNIQUE CAR BEAUTY SHOP

53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-40 Paya Ubi Industrial Park S$(408934)

Customer  Mr.Nicholas Koh
Telephone 82283712 DATE 04/11/2019
VEHICLE NO. MAKE / MODEL COLOR
SDB2388K Audi A6 D-Brown
NO DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE AMOUNT
1 Infront of Bumper Titanium Coatig 1 $ 553.00 553.00
Amount (SGD) 553.00
Discount (SGD) -
Net Amount (SGD) 553.00
We need to take half a working day for Maintenance .
All remittance must be crossed "A/c Payee Not Negotiable"
and made payable to "Unique Car Beauty Shop”
UNIQUE CAR BEAUTY SHOP
Sherine Chaw
Authorised Signature

Enquiry: 68442235, Fax: 68427357, Phone Booking: 64631311, 67451311, Online Booking: www.cs2.5¢




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1l

Contact No . 636612323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference : PA/TP/1323/2019/NS
Date :  6-Nov-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no : SMC3399K

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code

Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Mr Koh Nan Yang
35 Kovan Road
#12-43

Singapore 545019
(HP) +65 82283712
Own damage claim
2100503499-02

SDB 2388 K
Audi A6 1.8 TFSI S tronic

Mar-17
CYG 017660
WAUZZZ4G2HN061225

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
3-Nov-19

Abundant Grace Presbyterian Church



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SDB 2388 K

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside S/N S 480.00
temperature sensor, headlight washer assy and
front parking aid.

To dismantle and renew front bumper assy. Re-

2 organise front crash management components. S 1,200<00 500
Reinstall all parts removed. r
s ~ :J
3 Torespray front bumper. S 1,000, =
4 To reapply paint coating on front bumper. (By S/N S 553.00 X /
owner)
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. S/N S 192.00 \,./

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 3,425.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDB 2388 K

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONTBUMPER &y s 2,787.00 X
2 LOCKING CLIP 14 S 51.00 4
3 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS £t s 491.00 A
4  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH | r& $ 452.00%
5  SUNDRIES $ 300.00 X
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 4,081.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,425.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 7,506.00¢

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

()7/ Ol’:lo

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvey before/after spray painting

» To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey

« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed

* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

AP (}MH&ATSC(‘_) 03 ¥ A

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop . UbiRoad 1

Contact No 1 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference : PA/TP/1323/2019/NS
Date ;. 6-Nov-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no : SMC 3399 K

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrKoh Nan Yang
Address : 35 Kovan Road

#12-43

Singapore 545019
Telephone . (HP) +65 82283712
Type of Claim . Own damage claim
Policy No. 1 2100503499-02
Vehicle No . SDB 2388 K
Model Code :  Audi A6 1.8 TFSI S tronic
Model / Year I Mar-17
Engine No :  CYG 017660
Chassis No : WAUZZZ4G2HN061225
Mileage :
Date In :
Estimated By : Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  3-Nov-19

Place of Accident . Abundant Grace Presbyterian Church



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SDB 2388 K

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges lecommendations
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature SIN § 480.00 $ 480.00

sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking
aid.

To dismantle and renew front bumper assy. Re-
2 organise front crash management components. $ 1,200.00 $ 500.00
Reinstall all parts removed.

3 To respray front bumper. $ 1,000.00 $ 550.00

4 To reapply paint coating on front bumper. (By SIN & 553.00 $ 553.00
owner)

5 To carry out diagnostic checks. SIN § 192.00 $ 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  $ 3,425.00 $ 2,275.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDB 2388 K

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 2,787.00
2 LOCKING CLIP 14 $ 51.00
3  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 491.00
4 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 452.00
5 SUNDRIES $ 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 4,081.00 L) -
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,425.00 $ 2,275.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 7,506.00 $ 2,275.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note 1 This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
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

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant
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Price quotation for Titanium Coating

UNIQUE CAR BEAUTY SHOP

53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-40 Paya Ubi Industrial Park S(408934)

Customer  Mr.Nicholas Koh
Telephone 82283712 DATE 04/11/2019
VEHICLE NO. MAKE / MODEL COLOR
SDB2388K Audi A6 D-Brown
NO DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE AMOUNT
1 Infront of Bumper Titanium Coatig 1 $ 553.00 | $ 553.00
Amount (SGD) | § 553.00
Discount (SGD) -
Net Amount (SGD) | $ 553.00
We need to take half a working day for Maintenance .
All remittance must be crossed "A/c Payee Not Negotiable"
and made payable to "Unigue Car Beauty Shop"
UNIQUE CAR BEAUTY SHOP
Sherine Chowv

Authorised Signature

Enquiry: 68442235, Fax: 68427357, Phone Booking: 64631311, 67451311, Online Booking: www.cs2.5g




